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Re: Mr Gharat excise officer bill settled in BTC

From Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>
Date Fri 12/13/2024 12:35 PM
To Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Ajit Pawar

<ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Ok
Best,
Conrad

On 13 Dec 2024, at 12:25, Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Conrad,

Pls approve attached Copper Chimney invoice for INR 11,060 

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 11:43 AM
To: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: Mr Gharat excise officer bill settled in BTC
 
Dear Rochelle
Please upload online

Regards
Prabhakar 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Namdev Gawade <manager.ccbkc@copperchimney.in>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 10:12:56 PM
To: Royston Pereira <royston.Pereira@copperchimney.in>
Cc: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Saurabh Rajput <saurabh.rajput@copperchimney.in>
Subject: Fw: Mr Gharat excise officer bill settled in BTC
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good evening Royston,

Greetings for the day,

Kindly find the attached trail mail for your records,  and request you to please do the needful ASAP.

Thanks & Regards

Namdev.
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From: Namdev Gawade <manager.ccbkc@copperchimney.in>
Sent: Sunday, December 8, 2024 12:35 AM
To: prabhakar.sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Saurabh Rajput <saurabh.rajput@copperchimney.in>; Manoj Singh <accounts.receivable1@copperchimney.in>
Subject: Mr Gharat excise officer bill settled in BTC
 
Good evening sir,

Greetings for the day,

As per conversation we have settled the attached bill in the BTC.
(Mr Gharat excise officer)

Thanks & Regards

Namdev.
<WhatsApp Image 2024-12-08 at 12.31.02 AM.jpeg>
<New Doc 12-12-2024 22.09.pdf>

12/13/24, 12:50 PM Re: Mr Gharat excise officer bill settled in BTC - Rochelle Alphonso - Outlook

about:blank 2/2


